

Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: October 4, 2021 10:00 - 11:30 AM

Attendance

Alle	nuance				
	Alison Brewer-Hunter GCHS Teacher		Allison Stone GC Schools Psychologist	X	Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director
	Amanda Walker GCMS Counselor	Х	Amy Martin NKADD	Х	Andrea Doughty Anthem Medicaid Health Promotions
	Brandy Feagan WIS Sr. High Principal	Х	Breanna Williams Secretary/Health Dept		Carley Powers NorthKey Prevention Team
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Chuck Dills Judge Exec
	Clay Mattingly GCHS Principal		Claudette Herald GC Schools DPP	Х	Christina Weinel NKADD
	Danielle Haley- Project Director GC Public Info Officer	Х	David Borton CMZ FRC		David Schneider GCHS Counselor
	Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany		Delaney Chapman St. Elizabeth		Dione Kinman Dry Ridge Housing
	Emily Dade GCMS YSC		Heather Clay GC SIS		Jacqalynn M. Riley Magistrate 1st Dist
	Jason Frilling GCMS Principle		Jenny Mann Parent		Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse
	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth		Judy Jackson Local Volunteer		Karen Schreyer FFLAG
	Karla Hurley MCE FRC		Kasey Mason WIS Jr. High Counselor		Katrina Davis Humana
X	Kelly West - Chair Williamstown FRYSC		Keith Morris St. Elizabeth		Leslie Knight Judge
	Leslie Salsbury Passport Health		Linda Bates WellCare		Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth
	Lorie Dunn Ext. Office- SNAP Edu.		Marianne Smith DRE FRC		Nicole Davis CHS Asst. Principal
Х	Nicole Frevola Collab. Specialist - NorthKey		Nick Warren GCHS Counselor		Mary Beagle GC Health Coord.
	Mary Schneider Ext. Office- Cancer Control		Mary Tucker NKY Health Dept		Melissa Loyd NKY ASAP
	Pat Horton		Rachel Retherford WIS Sr. High Counselor		Rebecca Moore Women's Crisis Center
	Rebekah Thomas GCMS Counselor		Rhonda Dupuy Parent		Rhonda Schlueter Former GC Nurse
	Ronda Smith GC CDW	Х	Riley Colson SES FRC		Robert Morgan GCMS SRO
	Robin Webster RMB Agency		Roger Humphrey Magistrate 3 rd Dist.	X	Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
	Sarah Tuttle Owen Co. DFC		Shelli Johnson WIS Academic Advisor	X	Suzy Culbertson NKYHD - Harm Reduction
	Tammy McClelland KY Courts		Tatiana Bradley Cabinet		Tim Polley Pastor Dry Ridge Christian Church



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: October 4, 2021 10:00 - 11:30 AM

Tony Cooper Parent	Tyler Mullins – Vice Chair GCHS YSC	Wanda Hammons First Responder
Wray Jean Jump Circuit Clerk		

DFC Coordinator's Report & Budget Overview, In-Kind Time Reporting

Members received via email on 9/27. To allow adequate time for Annual Orientation documents were not reviewed but members were given the opportunity to ask questions or address concerns – none were presented.

Old Business: Awarded DFC funding for years 6-10!!! FY started on September 30, 2021.

Thank you to those living in Grant County who put a yard sign up!

Thank you to coalition members that committed to attending city council meetings. Let Launi know if there is an immediate need for the coalition to address as a result of the meeting.

New Business: Annual Orientation!

- Seven Strategies for Community Change
 - > Providing information, enhancing skills, providing support = Individual strategies
 - Enhancing Access/Reducing Barriers, Changing Consequences, Modifying/Changing Policies, and Changing Physical Design = Environmental strategies
 - → All seven strategies are guided by the Strategic Prevention Framework
- "What makes this work possible"
 - Members representing different sectors have a variety of experiences and skills + their Sphere of Influence
 - > Our funding
- By-Law Change
 - Made clarifications on the members status (Engaged/Endorsing; voting privileges)

Tasks

- If you have not signed a Coalition Involvement Agreement (CIA) within the past year, please do so in order to be eligible to vote.
- Please complete the Orientation Survey and let Launi know if there are any questions and feedback regarding the orientation. **Next Meeting: November 1, 2021 from 10:00 11:30 AM**